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Please note: | am currently working a four day week, with two days in Development Management and two days in
Strategic Development.
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From: Elizabeth Lawrence | NN
Sent: 06 May 2025 09:43

To: Hannah Kersley <Hannah.Kersley@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: WA/109/24/0UT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Hannah

Yes | am happy with these conditions.
Kind regards

Liz

On Tuesday 6 May 2025 at 09:30:47 BST, Hannah Kersley <hannah.kersley@arun.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mrs Lawrence,

| hope this email finds you well.

Please find attached the consultation comments from the ADC Environmental Health Officer for the application at
Sussex Business Village (ref WA/109/24/OUT). The EHO has raised no objection to the works, but has requested
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some pre-commencement conditions. In anticipation of a positive outcome at this stage (we have not yet identified
anything of significant concern at present), it is required that all pre-commencement conditions are agreed in writing
prior to determination.

Please could we therefore ask you review the EHO’s comments, and confirm you are happy to agree to the pre-
commencement conditions.

Kind regards

Hannah Kersley (she/her)

Senior Planning Officer, Development Management

T: 01903 737856

E: hannah.kersley@arun.gov.uk

Please note: | am currently working a four day week, with two days in Development Management and two days in
Strategic Development.

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to Planning
application finder (arun.gov.uk)

flwlo




Our priorities...

Improving the Supporting our
wellbeing of Arun environment
to Sﬂppﬂrt us DISTRICT COUNCIL

https://www.arun.gov.uk
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail
immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may
be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the
whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst
outgoing e-mails are checked for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do
not accept liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.




